GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLAO50618-3916

18 June 2018

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 4 June 2018. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Our answers to your questions and the information we located within the scope if your request
are below:

1. Can | know if GLA have borrowing powers?
Yes. To read about the legal implications which set out our powers to borrow, see Mayoral

Decision MD2274 at https://www.london.gov.uk/decisions/md2274-treasury-management-
strategy-statement-201819

2. Can | know the total value of the current budget to date in pounds figure?

The GLA’s budget and related information for 2017/18 and 2018/19 is published on our
website at https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/spending-money-

wisely/mayors-budget

3. What is the total budget spent on Tfl from year April 2017,/2018 april
Please see above
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLAO50618-3916.

Yours sincerely

Ruth Phillips
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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